EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: EzLyna (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 9:30 AM

To: admin@mycar.sg

Cc: Admin A; AIG SURVEY

Subject: RE: NO VIDEO FOOTAGE /LOD - SJZ2111U *** LKK REF : CC4/AIG21003066/Qea3

Without Prejudice

Dear Jackson,

We refer to the above matter and your email below.

Please be informed that there is no video footage from our insured’s vehicle.
This is a conflicting versions of accident with lack of evidence from both parties.
In view of that our previous offer is fair and reasonable.

Kindly confirm acceptance and DV will follow suit.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Ezlyna Eng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: Ezlyna@lkkauto.com |
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jeremy Yeo <admin@mycar.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 November 2022 8:50 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; AIG SURVEY <aigsgp_claimssurvey@aig.com>
Subject: LOD - SJZ2111U *** LKK REF : CC4/AIG21003066/Qea3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs,

Please let us have your insured video footage.

Best Regards,
Jackson

+65 8344 7681



My Car Consultant Pte Ltd
W: Mycar.sg | E: Admin@mycar.sg

60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-21 S(737869)
UEN No.: 2016058787
GST Registration No.: 201605878Z

From: "Asher Sng (LKKAuto)" <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 8/29/22 4:44 PM

To: "admin@mycar.sg" <admin@mycar.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SPAM-LOW: RE: LOD - SJZ2111U *** LKK REF : CC4/AIG21003066/Qea3

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’

SAVE AS TO COSTS

Hi Huigqin,

We refer to the email dated 21/06/22.

Kindly let us have your acceptance.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | did: 6841-6051 | Mobile: 8839 9816

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2022 13:02

To: admin@mycar.sg

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SPAM-LOW: RE: LOD - SJZ2111U *** LKK REF : CC4/AIG21003066/Qea3



